(conoco)

Midland Division Conoco Inc.

Exploration Production 10 Desta Drive, Suite 100W
Midland, TX 79705-4500
1915) 686-5400

May 18, 1995

Mr. Johnny Robinson b
Deputy O&G Inspector
QOil Conservation Division
Aztec District Office -
1000 Rio Brazos Road Lk
Aztec, New Mexico 87410

Re: Federal #6, 30-045-08835, B-06-29N-11W
Failed Packer Leakage Test Response

Dear Mr. Robinson:

As per the attached letter from your office on January 19, 1995 Conoco had proposed
to repair the casing leak in this well which caused the failed packer leakage test and
return it to dual completion. However, it was discovered in the process that additional
problems with equipment and fill above the packer (shown by the attached diagram)
make it uneconomical to completely repair the well for dual production.

Therefore, a new procedure will be prepared to plug back from the lower Dakota zone
and repair the casing leak in order to return only the upper completion to production.
This change in plans will require a new evaluation of the wellbore and the development
of a new procedure.

Conoco requests that the initial remedial deadline of June 6, 1995 be extended to June
30 for submittal of a new procedure and to July 31 for initiation of activity. Thank you for
your consideration of this change in plans for this well.

Very truly yours,

/

7T —

Jerry W. Hoover
Sr. Conservation Coordinator
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Mr Dan Phillips

Conoco Inc Best. - Phone #
3315 Bloomfield Hwy T Fox ¥
Farmington NM 874(C1 L

RE: Conoco Inc, Federal #6, 30-045-08835, B-06-29N-11W
Dear Dan:

The 1994 Packer Leaxage Tests on the referenced well indicates communication between the
producible zones. In order to comply with Rule #112A you are hereby directed to initiate
remedial activity prior to June 6, 1994, 192

Sincerely,

Johnny Robinson

Deputy O8G Inspectcr

JR/sh

cc: well file

fogiLi t 320-02 i
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